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Date: March 15, 2022

To:  Mayor John Tory, Chair and Executive Committee Members
Re:  Tree Removal Permit Appeals

Recommendations:

1. That City Council delegate to Community Councils the authority to make final decisions on Tree Removal
Permit Appeals, by adding "Tree permit appeals” to Chapter 27, Council Procedures, Section 18.4.C. and that
Chapter 813, Trees, be amended accordingly

Amending Chapter 27, Council Procedures, Section 18.4.C, to include tree permit appeals fall in line with the items
delegated to Community Council for final authority on July 16, 2021, including a number of Transportation Services
matters like on-street parking, traffic calming, standing, and stopping, road alterations and on-street regulations that
do not have an established TTC route, permit appeals for residential front-yard parking permit appeals are among the
items delegated to Community Council.

Tree permit appeals would be best addressed at Community Council by local City Council Members.
I look forward to your support.

Sincerely,

Paul W. Ainslie
City of Toronto Councillor
Ward 24 Scarborough-Guildwood
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